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From:  Mr Dario Pirotta  

Director, MATSEC Support Unit 
 
To:  Heads of College Network, College Principals and Heads of School 
 
Subject: SEC 37 Engineering Technology Controlled Assessment Marking Scheme 

Changes and Clarifications 
 
Date:  25th May 2021 
 

 
Kindly note the following in relation to SEC 37 Engineering Technology Unit 3 Controlled Assessment 
Marking Scheme: 
 
Question 3a – K4  

The allocation of marks should be revised as follows:  

• 0.25 marks for the correct working of Total resistance  

• 0.25 marks for the correct working of Current  

• 0.5 marks for the correct calculation of Voltage across R2  
 
 
Question 3b – K4  

The allocation of marks should be revised as follows 

• 0.25 marks for the correct working of Total resistance  

• 0.25 marks for the correct working of Current  

• 0.5 marks for the correct calculation of Power  
 

Please ensure that the above changes and clarifications are brought to the attention of the teachers and 
internal verifiers concerned with this assessment. 
 


